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Date: 02 February 2015
Enquiries: Ms N Mtongana
Case ID: 2581

Tekplan Environmental
PO Box 55714
POLOKWANE

0700

Dear Mr A von Well
STUDIES PENDING: CONTRACTOR’S CAMP — PORTION 25 THEUNISPAN 293 LG

The SAHRA case ID: 2581 as it relates to project Contractor’s Camp — Portion 25 Theunispan 293 LG has
reference.

We wish to follow up on the status of the above project. On 30 August 2013 SAHRA requested additional
information in order to provide comment to the Limpopo Department of Economic Development,
Environment and Tourism on the case.

Kindly advise SAHRA on the status of the project and submit the outstanding information should the
project be ongoing.

You are welcome to contact our office for clarity on the above request.
Sincerely
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Mrs Colette Scheermeyer
Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency



